

**Mickey Olson, CPA, CFF, CFE**

Senior Consultant

Mickey Olson is a Senior Consultant with Torrey Partners. She is responsible for providing business consulting services and data development/analysis services to the firm's diverse client base. She has extensive experience focused in the area of complex litigation matters.

Ms. Olson has consulted in a wide variety of industries including asset management and real estate development. Her responsibilities have required her to perform complex analyses and to provide expert testimony services.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2011 to present	<b>Torrey Partners</b>	Senior Consultant
2006 to 2011	<b>LECG, LLC</b>	Senior Consultant
2005 to 2006	<b>The Kaseno CPA Firm</b>	Staff Accountant
1998 to 2005	<b>Centex Homes</b>	Assistant Controller
1996 to 1998	<b>Crowe Chizek &amp; Company, LLP</b>	Staff Accountant

**EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Science in Accounting**, Michigan State University, 1995

**CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES**

Certified Public Accountant, California - 2009  
Certified Fraud Examiner  
Certified in Financial Forensics

**MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants  
Association of Certified Fraud Examiners